

**KABITA KHATIWADA (GHIMIRE)**

Mobile number – 9855054640

*Kabit1984ghi@gmail.com, kabita.khatiwada1984@hotmail.com,*

**Personal Profile:**

A caring and self-motivated individual with a passion for working in a multidisciplinary team having more than a decade of experiences in public health and nutrition. An organized, thorough and systematic professional having an ability to remain calm even in stressful or unexpected circumstances. Sympathetic, caring attitude and supportive of those who may be in problem. Confident team player, thriving on challenge and with a positive, cheerful attitude to people in need and academic study, good facilitator, familiar with government and non-government policies and system, project cycle management with Monitoring and evaluation skills, clinical practice, ability of adaptation of multicultural working environment as well as trustworthy, honest, reliable and looking forward to being part of a team that ensures best possible care and support for women and children.

**Professional Experiences:**

*Balkumari College as a Lecturer from 2023*

- 1. Health and Nutrition Officer: UNICEF, Far-Western Zone Office in Nepalgunj (From Jan,2015 to Dec2017)**
- 2. Project Manager (Officer) : Nutritional Rehabilitation Center, Bharatpur Hospital Chitwan (From March 2011 to December 2014)**
- 3. Creative Women Society, Bharatpur, Chitwan (NGOs) Promotion of women and Child Health through Effective Participation in chitwan District/ funded by USAID.**  
**Project Officer** from 2007, March to 2011 January, The situation of the PEM management, design training course, facilitation and report writing on nutrition, health education, sanitation and hygiene and child development.
- 4. Kaligandaki Health Foundation Kawasoti, Nawalparasi,Hospital Manager and College Principal (From January 1, 2016 to Dec, 10, 2019)**
- 5. Manakamana Hospital PVT.LTD Bharatpur ,as a Matron ( Nursing Director) From January 1, 2019 to Dec, Till Now)**
- 6. Chairman of Mother Child Health Nepal( MOCHEN) Chitwan**
- 7. Kalikamedical and Technical College Gaidakot, Nawalparasi,Lecturer and Clinical Coordinater (From 20 Dec , 2020 to till now)**

**Mambership**

- 1. International Rotery colub**
- 2. Nursing Council Of Nepal**
- 3. Nursing Council Of Nepal**
- 4. Human Right Of Nepal**

**Educational Qualification**

Pass Years	Division	Qualification	University /College	% Percentage
2020	1st	Master in Nursing (M.sc NRS)	Rajiv Gandhi University Bangalore.	68 %
2015	2nd	Master health education (M.ed)	(TU) Saptagandaki Multiple College Bharatpur	52.10 %
2011	2nd	B.ed health education	(TU) Saptagandaki Multiple College Bharatpur	46.93 %
2012	1st	Post Bachelor of Nursing (PBN)	Purbanchal University	68.83 %
2064	1st	PCL Nursing	CTEVT,Sanothimi Bhaktapur	67.33 %
2057	2nd	SLC	Siddhartha Boarding Higher Secondary School	51 %

**Major Responsibilities/Achievements:**

- Developed and managed faculty program and implementing, manage human resources.
- Managed routine financial and administrative activities, supervised the faculty/technical /clinical staff (hospital and college) and strengthened technical capacity of the staff of counterparts through trainings and continue medical education (CME).
- Co-ordination with hospital management team, DPHOs, MOHs, FHD for reporting of patient record, faculty program, birthing center program (Health Insurance Government Program and Safe motherhood Government program, PMTCT).

### Professional Competencies/Skills:

- Teamwork-successfully undertaken various team projects/program with UNICEF, FHD,CHD ,NYF and USAID
- Designing and developing nutrition interventions- applied technical know-how to design and develop the nutrition projects and MNHCH.
- Communication and partnership- managed the operational and programmatic issues through effective communication skills and motivated for change.
- Capacity building- have successfully trained large number of HR through trainings/workshops
- Child Rights, Child Health, psychology and Nutrition , Family planning Management of Severe Malnutrition ,Subjected Co-ordination with Stakeholders GOs/NGOs, CBOs ,Human Resources Management . Water /Health and Sanitation (WASH), HIV and AIDS, Gender Based Violence, Psychosocial counseling,

Date	Training	Organizer
5/10 -9/10//2077	CTS Training	CTS ( NHTC,Kathmanadu)
28 Jan -28 March 2011	Skill Birth attendance (SBA).	NHTC, Kathmandu.
19 Jan.2014 to 29 Jan.2014	Training of Trainers (TOT) for LeadTrainers.	TITI. Sanothimi , Bhaktapur MOE(EVENT)CTEVT
27 - 29 April 2014	Health Management information System.(HMIS)	Ministry of Health &NEWRA Kathmandu.
24 February 2014 -2 March 2014	Certificate Course in Community Driven Development	Bala Vikasa PDTC, South Asia and Collaboration with SAP Nepal.
Sep 7-15, 2013	TOT CME HIV/AIDS, 7 days.	Ministry of Health and Cambodia ART Center.
27 July to 2 Aug 2008	Purity, Morality and True Leadership Training.	By world CARP- Nepal of FFWPU.
November, 2010	Socio Psycho Motor Conciliar Motivator.	UNICEF & TPO Nepal
2012, March	Dietician/Water health Sanitation Training 15 days.	(INGO) Nepal Youth Foundation, Kathmandu.
July, 2012	Attended the National Food Conference Kathmandu 2 days.	Ministry of Health & NFOSTA, WHO.
22-23,May 2014	Training of Trainers(TOT) for Micronutrient Initiative(MI)	Ministry of Health CHD, SDPC & Mi Kathmandu.
March, 8-2010	Multidisciplinary Cancer Management Course	SAARC Federation of Oncologists- Nepal American Society of Clinical Oncology
April,24 -2014	Workshop exercise featuring the Context Analysis for one day.	IOM international organization for migration, Kathmandu Nepal
10 <sup>th</sup> ,June 2013	Critical Care Skills Training (CPR) 3 days.	American Heart Association Care Society in CMS Hospital.
5 <sup>th</sup> -8 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2015	MNH update and EOC monitoring MTOT	UNICEF and GOV Nepal DOH/FHD ,
9 <sup>th</sup> -10 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2015	Watch group orientation MTOT	UNICEF and GOV Nepal DOH/FHD
11 <sup>th</sup> -15 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2015	Infection and prevention MTOT	UNICEF and GOV Nepal DOH/FHD
16 <sup>TH</sup> -20 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2015	MTOT on PMCT and Orientation on Misoprostal and Chlorhexidine	UNICEF and GOV Nepal DOH/FHD
Jan 20 <sup>th</sup> -22 <sup>nd</sup> 2015	MNCH and Nutrition orientation training	UNICEF Country office , Kathmandu

## References

<b>Dr Ram Raj Panthee</b> Senior Health Administrator Chief ,Accreditation and Regulation Section MOH & Population NHTC, Taku,Kathmandu <a href="mailto:rpantheer@gmail.com">rpantheer@gmail.com</a> Cell: 9849593908	<b>Dr. Bikash Devkota</b> Quality standard and regulation division Division Chief MOH,Nepal Email: <a href="mailto:bikash.devkota@gmail.com">bikash.devkota@gmail.com</a> Cell:9847826400
---	--

**Certification:** I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience.

